

Soham Modi

AGH 12

From: AGH <agh@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 07 04 2017 13:36
To: Soham Modi
Subject: Re: Approval

Sir,

For kind information as per kirthi kumar instructions i have mailed regarding the material from BNC,

Please Note: He is on leave today and he didnt gave me any information regarding the PMR.

Please Advice
A. Vijay Baaskar

----- Original Message -----

From: Soham Modi
To: 'AGH' ; admin@modiproperties.com
Cc: 'karan'
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:44 PM
Subject: RE: Approval

Jai Kumar,

Fine Vijay Rs. 500. I have asked him to collect the pump from PMRII and not from BNC.

Soham

From: AGH [mailto:agh@modiproperties.com]
Sent: 07 04 2017 11:55
To: AGH <agh@modiproperties.com>; soham <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Cc: karan <karnametha@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Approval

Dear MD Sir,

For kind information MR. Subba Reddy (BNC) has accepted to lend 5 HP Pump and Mastic pads for AGH. Shall we proceed.

Above information sent as per Mr. Kirthi suggesitions.

Please Advice
A. Vijay Baaskar

----- Original Message -----

From: AGH
To: soham
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 6:27 PM
Subject: Fw: reg inverter